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Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 

Hannington 

 

This village has a station on the Highworth branch of the G.W.R., is 2 miles from Highworth, and 7 from Swindon, and 
is in the Swindon Division of Wilts, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of Swindon, Union of Swindon 
and Highworth, and Diocese of Bristol. The register of the Church of St. John the Baptist dates from 1571; and the 
living is a vicarage of the net annual value of £200. Area, 2,518 acres; rateable value, £3,247; population, 239. Letters 
arrive from Highworth, which is the nearest Money Order and Telegraph Office, and the postbox is cleared at 6.15 p.m. 
weekdays. Postal orders are issued and paid. 
 
HANNINGTON WICK is a hamlet 1 mile south. 
 
VICAR – Rev. W. J. Souper. 
 
POSTMASTER – F. Hinder. 
 

      Gentry/Private Residents/Traders 
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish 

Archard E.   Manor Farm, Hannington Wick 

Archer E.   Manor Farm, Hannington 

Day  Mrs. General Stores  

Eddolls E.   Yew Tree Farm 

Fry C. B.   Hannington Hall 

Hancock W.   Boxledge Farm 

Hinder E.  Postmaster  

Huntley F.  Agent for “North Wilts Herald”  

Light W.   Yorke House/ 

Loder G.   Ox Lease Farm 

Russell C. Mrs.  Pond Farm 

Smith A.   Lavender Cottage 

Souper W. J. Rev.  The Vicarage 

Sutton  Miss   

Thomas C.  Publican Jolly Tar Inn 

Withey A.   Lower Farm 

 


